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Mark Fritz

L e e
From: Grahme Walsh Sent: Mon 12/14/2009 10:19 AM
To: Mark Fritz
Cc:
Subject: Service Request - 2603
Attachments:

Service Request; 2603

Contact: Bansal |

Contact Number: 647-282-7047
Service Request:

2 handles required for kitchen cabinets — screws do not hold handles????

Permission to enter: Authorized

GRAHME WALSH
CONTRACTS MANAGER, CONSTRUCTION

AMACON

LIVE WELL

2 Harbour Street

Toronto, Ontario, M5 2Z3
Tel. 416.369.9069

Fax, 416.369.9068

Email, gwalsh@amacon.com

Web., www.amacon.com

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of
communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited, If you have received this
e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-maif. Please
be aware that internet communications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other transmission errors, For information
of extraordinary sensitivity, we recommend that our clients use encryption software when they communicate with us by e-mail.
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